[bookmark: _GoBack]
[image: ]






BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

AGENDA

July 29, 2014



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Minutes June 24, 2014	3
Agenda July 29, 2014	14
Letter to Chris Armor	17
LOCATION MAP  812 BRADLEY ST SW	18
TABLED CASE  607 14TH ST SE	19
LOCATION MAP  607 14TH ST SE	20
CASE NO 1  224 ROBINSON ST SW	21
QUESTIONNAIRE	22
LOCATION MAP  224 ROBINSON ST SW	23
case no 2  532 10th ave nw	24
QUESTIONNAIRE	25
LOCATION MAP  532 10TH AVE NW	26
CASE NO 3  2404 DUNCANSBY DR SW	27
QUESTIONNAIRE	28
LOCATION MAP  2404 DUNCANSBY DR SW	29
CASE NO 4  1713 CAGLE AVE SW	30
QUESTIONNAIRE	31
LOCATION MAP  1713 CAGLE AVE SW	32
case no 5  1809 cumberland ave sw	33
QUESTIONNAIRE	34
LOCATION MAP  1809 CUMBERLAND AVE SW	35
CASE NO 6  3311 WHEAT AVE SW	36
QUESTIONNAIRE	37
LOCATION MAP  3311 WHEAT AVE SW	38
case no 7  2906, 2912 & 2918 Modaus rd sw	39
REQUEST FOR EVENT VENUE ONLY	40
DEFINITION OF EVENT VENUE	42
LOCATION MAP  2918 MODAUS RD SW	43




[bookmark: _Toc393697542]Minutes June 24, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT:	 Chairman George Barran, Messrs., Mr. Larry Waye, Mr. Greg Dobbs, and Ms. Frances Tate 

SUPERNUMERARIES:	  Ms. Sally Jo Green

OTHERS PRESENT:			Mr. Wally Terry, Director
							…..and Custodian of Records
								Mr. Herman Marks, City Attorney
								Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner
								Mr. Chuck Ard, Councilman
								Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector
								Ms. Judy Bosworth, Recorder

Chairman George Barran called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall.  Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.  

Mr. Greg Dobbs moved to approve the minutes of the May meeting as printed.  Ms. Frances Tate seconded the motion.  On a voice vote, the motion carried.

The Board considered the following applications and appeals.

CASE NO 1 – Tabled from last month.

Application and appeal of Amanda Whitley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a photography business at 2827 Winthrop DR SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

The Board voted to dismiss this case per the applicant’s request.

CASE NO 2 – Tabled from last month

Application and appeal of Reeves General Contractors, Inc for a 25 foot front-yard setback variance from Section 25-10.11(2)(c) and 25-2(1) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct an accessory structure in the front yard at 715 Cedar Lake Rd SW, property located in an R-4 Multi-Family Zoning District.

The Board voted to dismiss this case due to failure of the applicant to appear before the Board and present the case.


CASE NO 3	

Application and appeal of Jorge Ramirez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a business to rent inflatable’s at 2903 Whiteford Dr SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

Mr. Jorge Ramirez presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Ramirez stated he would like an administrative office to have a business renting inflatables.  Mr. Ramirez also stated he would store them on a trailer and in his garage.  After the Board pointed out that storing the inflatables on-site could be problematic, Mr. Ramirez stated he could store them off-site.  Mr. Ramirez further stated he would have no employees at this time.

Mr. Waye explained to Mr. Ramirez employees could not come to his house and further he would need to clean and make repairs to the inflatables off-site.  Additionally, if he had a sign on his vehicle it could not contain his address.

Mr. Lenard Hall, stated he lived next door to Mr. Ramirez and he had concerns about additional traffic and the inflatables being on display.  Mr. Ramirez stated when one was inflated on his lot, it was for his own children’s use.

Mr. Rex Terry of 2902 Whiteford Dr SW, stated he was not opposed to an administrative office but the inflatables were already in view and Mr. Ramirez has a very large backyard where several could be displayed.  Mr. Terry also stated the parking was an issue to the neighborhood.

Mr. George Barran explained to Mr. Terry if the neighbors have a complaint that Mr. Ramirez is using his home for more than an administrative office, they can complain to the Building Department and their license could possibly be revoked.

Mr. Rex Terry suggested the Entrepreneurial Center would be a good place for this type business and it might be a good policy for the Board to consider.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval with the condition the inflatables be stored and repaired off-site.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would concur with the Building Department.

Mr. Greg Dobbs moved to approve this home occupation request with the understanding it is for administrative office use only; all storing, cleaning and repairs of the inflatables are to be performed off-site.  Ms. Sally Jo Green seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 

CASE NO 4	

Application and appeal of Patty J. Darnell for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office to act as a travel agent at 1707 Westmeade St SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

Ms. Patty J. Darnell presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Darnell stated she would like an administrative office for a travel agent business.  She also stated she has no employees.

Mr. Larry Waye asked if anyone would come to her home for meetings.  Mrs. Darnell stated she has access to a conference room so no one would be coming to her home.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department had no comment.

Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Ms. Sally Jo Green seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 5

Application and appeal of James F. Goins for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a general contracting/remodeling business at 2416 Jarvis St SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

Mr. James F. Goins presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Goins stated he needed an administrative office for a remodeling business.  Mr. Goins also stated he kept his tools in his garage and he had no employees.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval with the understanding no heavy equipment or materials could be kept on-site.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend approval.

Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Greg Dobbs seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 6

Application and appeal of Joshua B. Tidwell for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a pressure washing business at 801 9th St SE, property located in a R-3 Single-Family Zoning District.

Mr. Joshua B. Tidwell presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Tidwell stated he would like an administrative office for a pressure washing business.  Mr. Tidwell also stated his pressure washer would be kept in storage and he would advertise on his vehicle.  Mr. Tidwell stated he has no employees but his buddy would help him.

Mr. Larry Waye stated the sign on the vehicle could not contain his address and advertising on his premises would not be allowed.

Mr. George Barran stated Mr. Tidwell’s buddy could not report to his home for work.

Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department both stated they would recommend approval.

Mr. Greg Dobbs moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Ms. Frances Tate seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.



CASE NO 7	

Application and appeal of Meaghan Thrasher for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a business to calibrate individual fishing and game scales at 1305 Noble Ave SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

Ms. Meaghan Thrasher presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Thrasher stated she would like an administrative office to calibrate fishing and gaming scales.  Ms. Thrasher further stated the scales would be shipped from the client to her home via Fed-X, UPS, or United Postal Service.

Mr. Larry Waye asked Ms. Thrasher if she was going to use more than one room for this business as marked on her questionnaire.  Ms. Thrasher stated the scales would be calibrated in the garage.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval.

Mrs. Smith inquired as to the size of the scales that would be used to weigh the heavier game.  

Ms. Thrasher stated some of the scales could be large enough to weigh big game.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend approval with the understanding the applicant would go off-site to calibrate the larger scales.

Mr. Greg Dobbs moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Ms. Sally Jo Green seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 8

Application and appeal of Meaghan Thrasher for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a residential and commercial cleaning service at 1305 Noble Ave SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

Ms. Thrasher presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Thrasher stated she would like an administrative office for a cleaning business.  Ms Thrasher also stated the employees would meet at the work site.  Additionally, Ms. Thrasher stated she may store small amounts of supplies at her house but typically the client would supply those items.

Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department both stated they would recommend approval.

Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Greg Dobbs seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 9

Application and appeal of April D. Pruitt for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office to provide customer service on-line and via telephone for AT & T customers at 217 Cedar Lake Rd SW, Apt 7, property located in a R-4 Single-Family Zoning District.

Ms. April D. Pruitt presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Pruitt stated she would like an administrative office to work for various vendors such as AT & T, T-Mobile, Disney and others where she would field in-bound calls for customer service.  Ms. Pruitt also stated she had no employees at this time but as her business grows and she has the need to hire employees she would get a commercial office.  Ms. Pruitt also stated there would be no traffic coming to her home.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would concur with the Building Department.

Ms. Sally Jo Green moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Greg Dobbs seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 10

Application and appeal of Alyson Moody for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line embroidery business at 3201 Battlement Rd SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

This case was moved to the end of the meeting since no one came forward to present the case when called.

CASE NO 11

Application and appeal of David L. Horsley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office to generate financial reports for businesses at 2215 12th St SE, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

Mr. David L. Horsley presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Horsley stated he would like an administrative office for a financial reporting business where he would be using his computer and phone to conduct business.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would concur with the Building Department.

Mr. Greg Dobbs moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Larry Waye seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 12

Application and appeal of Danny W. Hill for a 6 foot rear-yard setback variance to Section 25-10.9(2)(d) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a covered patio at 1200 Darrowby LN SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

Mr. Danny W. Hill presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Hill stated he was representing his client who wanted to construct a covered patio and needed a 6 foot rear-yard variance to do so.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department had no comment.

Ms. Sally Jo Green moved to approve this request as submitted.  Mr. Larry Waye seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 13

Application and appeal of Pugh Wright McAnally for a use variance to Section 25-12.1 of the Zoning Ordinance to be able to construct a car wash at 511 Beltline Rd SW, property located in an AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District.

Mr. Larry Waye recused himself from the voting on this case.

Chairman, George Barran gave the option to table this case if the applicant desired since there were only four voting members left.

The applicants chose to proceed with the case.

Mr. Richard Humphries of Pugh Wright McAnally presented this case to the Board.  Mr. McAnally stated a certificate to rezone the properties at this address had been submitted to the Planning Department because the property contained two different zoning classifications which are AG-1 and M1-A.  Mr. Humphries also stated his client would like to start construction of an accessory structure on the portion zoned M1-A while their request for rezoning was being processed.

Mr. Greg Dobbs questioned if they could construct the entire facility on the M1-A portion and if they could get a permit at this time.

Mr. Bob Sims stated they would not be able to get a permit at this time.

Mrs. Smith stated the client had been before the Planning Commission and their approval was pending the council action and required public hearings on the rezoning of the property.  Mrs. Smith also stated the issues with the Alabama Department of Transportation should not be a concern at this time because they would be resolved before the site plan could be approved or the building permit sold.

Ms. Frances Tate stated the rezoning needed to be completed before starting construction.

Mr. Richard Humphries stated they were scheduled to go before the City Council the first week in August.

Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend disapproval.

Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend waiting for the rezoning to run the course.

Ms. Frances Tate moved to approve this request as submitted.  Mrs. Sally Jo Green seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion failed with three members voting against and one in favor.

CASE NO 14

Application and appeal of Epic Church for a variance from Section 25-80(a) of the Zoning Ordinance to reestablish the grandfather status of the abandoned sign at 607 14th St SE, property located in a M-1 Industrial Zoning District. 

Mr. Greg Dobbs recused himself from the voting on this case.

Chairman, George Barran gave the option to table this case if the applicant desired since there were only four voting members left.

Mr. Justin Potter spokesman for Epic Church choose to Table their request until next month.

CASE NO 15

Application and appeal of Neal Holland for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-11(a) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to provide training lessons and show dogs and horses and have retail sales of related items at 2906, 2912, and 2918 Modaus Rd SW, property located in an AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District.

Attorney Barney Lovelace presented this case to the Board.  Attorney Lovelace stated his client Neal Holland wanted to construct a facility to show and board horses and dogs on the three lots listed on his application.

Mr. Larry Waye questioned the extent of the retail aspect stated on the application.

Attorney Barney Lovelace stated this was not going to be a full blown retail store, his client just wanted to sell items related to the showing and boarding of dogs and horses.  Mr. Lovelace also stated his client may want to have an event center but he is not sure at this time if he wants to proceed.

Mr. Herman Marks asked if the event center was included in the advertisement with the Decatur Daily.  The Building Department replied that it was not included.  Therefore, Mr. Marks stated an event center could not be addressed at this time since it was not advertised but Items one and two on the application could be discussed.

Mrs. Karen Smith brought up concerns about the size of the retail space that Mr. Holland is seeking to have in an AG-1 Zoning District.

There were discussions of a possible size limitation for the retail space.  Attorney Barney Lovelace suggested 1,000 square feet while Mrs. Karen Smith suggested 500 square feet.

Mr. Wally Terry mentioned concerns about defining incidental as specific to this scenario and provide some guidance to control the size of retail in an Ag-1 Zoning District.  Mr. Terry stated whatever amount of retail space was decided on would need to be managed in some way.

Attorney Barney Lovelace stated he was asking for 1,000 square feet of the future building devoted to retail space.

Mrs. Karen Smith suggested 500 square feet devoted to retail, limit signage and require all parking to be located behind the building.

Attorney Barney Lovelace disagreed with the limitations suggested by Mrs. Karen Smith.  Additionally questioning why was it necessary for all parking to be behind the building.

Mrs. Smith stated there were parking concerns because of the residential houses surrounding the property.  Mrs. Smith also suggested the perimeter of the property be buffered with landscaping.

Attorney Barney Lovelace wanted to know why Mr. Holland would have to buffer his own property.

Mr. Herman Marks suggested the sign restrictions suggested by Mrs. Smith be stricken.

Mr. Greg Dobbs stated to Attorney Barney Lovelace the Board was not presented with enough information concerning a layout or drawing; Therefore, making a decision more difficult for them.

Mr. Larry Waye questioned how the issue would be handled in the future if the Board approves this request and then this business grows to more than what was approved.  It was stated the Building Department would go out and review if a complaint was received.

Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this request as submitted and as advertised in the paper which is to allow what was on the application excluding the event venue.  Mr. Greg Dobbs seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO 10

Application and appeal of Alyson Moody for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line embroidery business at 3201 Battlement Rd SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

This case was called again.  When no one came forward to present, the Board voted to dismiss the case.

The meeting adjourned at 5:25









					____________________________
					Chairman, George Barran



[bookmark: _Toc393691605][bookmark: _Toc393693526][bookmark: _Toc393694389][bookmark: _Toc393697543]Agenda July 29, 2014

Old Business:  Chris Armor - 812 Bradley ST SW

This case is being brought before the Board again to review the conditions set forth in the July 2013 meeting which were as follows:
1) A rear yard buffer be put in place.
2) Adherences to the Zoning Ordinance from Section 25-16(9)(c) (iii) and 25(9)(f)(i) concerning landscaping.
3) Bring the building up to code per the City’s requirements.
4) Have landscaping approved by Planning.

Tabled Case from last month’s meeting – Epic Church

Application and appeal of Epic Church for a variance from Section 25-80(a) of the Zoning Ordinance to reestablish the grandfather status of the abandoned sign at 607 14th St SE, property located in a M-1 Industrial Zoning District. 

CASE NO 1

Application and appeal of Angelica V. Huerta for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care and lawn scape company at 224 Robinson St SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 2

Application and appeal of Shelika Moore for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have a home office for hair care services at 532 10th Ave NW, property located in a R-4 Multi-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 3

Application and appeal of James Patrick Martin for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office to bake cakes at 2404 Duncansby Dr SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.  This business would be conducted under the guidelines of the Alabama Cottage Food Law SB159.

CASE NO 4

Application and appeal of Brandi C. Sparks for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office to receive inbound calls for Arise Virtual Solutions at 1713 Cagle Ave SW, property located in a R-1 Single-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 5

Application and appeal of Jerica White for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have a home day care for six children or less from 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p. m. at 1809 Cumberland Ave SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 6

Application and appeal of Emily Carlson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have a home day care for six children or less from 7:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. at 3311 Wheat Ave SW, property located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District.

CASE NO 7

Application and appeal of Neal Holland for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-11(a) of the Zoning Ordinance to have an event venue at 2906, 2912 and 2918 Modaus Rd SW, property located in a AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District.









43



OLD BUSINESS:

THE FOLLOWING IS A COPY OF THE MOTION FROM THE JULY 2013 MEETING ON THE REQUIREMENTS FOR CHRIS ARMOR’S PROPERTY.  THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT FELT THERE WAS A NEED TO REVIST THIS CASE.



5) A rear yard buffer be put in place.
6) Adherences to the Zoning Ordinance from Section 25-16(9)(c) (iii) and 25(9)(f)(i) concerning landscaping.
7) Bring the building up to code per the City’s requirements.
8) Have landscaping approved by Planning.



































[image: ]






[bookmark: _Toc393691606][bookmark: _Toc393693527][bookmark: _Toc393694390][bookmark: _Toc393697544]Letter to Chris Armor
[image: ]















[bookmark: _Toc393691607][bookmark: _Toc393693528][bookmark: _Toc393694391][bookmark: _Toc393697545]LOCATION MAP  812 BRADLEY ST SW


[image: ]




[bookmark: _Toc393691608][bookmark: _Toc393693529][bookmark: _Toc393694392][bookmark: _Toc393697546]TABLED CASE  607 14TH ST SE










[image: ]








[bookmark: _Toc393691609][bookmark: _Toc393693531][bookmark: _Toc393694393][bookmark: _Toc393697547]LOCATION MAP  607 14TH ST SE

[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc393691610][bookmark: _Toc393693532][bookmark: _Toc393694394][bookmark: _Toc393697548]CASE NO 1  224 ROBINSON ST SW
[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc393694395][bookmark: _Toc393697549]QUESTIONNAIRE

[image: ]
















[bookmark: _Toc393691613][bookmark: _Toc393693535][bookmark: _Toc393694396][bookmark: _Toc393697550]LOCATION MAP  224 ROBINSON ST SW

[image: ]




[bookmark: _Toc393691614][bookmark: _Toc393693536][bookmark: _Toc393694397][bookmark: _Toc393697551]case no 2  532 10th ave nw


[image: ]




[bookmark: _Toc393694398][bookmark: _Toc393697552]QUESTIONNAIRE
[image: ]















[bookmark: _Toc393691617][bookmark: _Toc393693539][bookmark: _Toc393694399][bookmark: _Toc393697553]LOCATION MAP  532 10TH AVE NW

[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc393691618][bookmark: _Toc393693540][bookmark: _Toc393694400][bookmark: _Toc393697554]CASE NO 3  2404 DUNCANSBY DR SW

[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc393691619][bookmark: _Toc393693541][bookmark: _Toc393694401][bookmark: _Toc393697555]QUESTIONNAIRE
[image: ]
















[bookmark: _Toc393691620][bookmark: _Toc393693542][bookmark: _Toc393694402][bookmark: _Toc393697556]LOCATION MAP  2404 DUNCANSBY DR SW

[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc393691621][bookmark: _Toc393693543][bookmark: _Toc393694403][bookmark: _Toc393697557]CASE NO 4  1713 CAGLE AVE SW

[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc393691622][bookmark: _Toc393693544][bookmark: _Toc393694404][bookmark: _Toc393697558]QUESTIONNAIRE
[image: ]
















[bookmark: _Toc393691623][bookmark: _Toc393693545][bookmark: _Toc393694405][bookmark: _Toc393697559]LOCATION MAP  1713 CAGLE AVE SW

[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc393691624][bookmark: _Toc393693546][bookmark: _Toc393694406][bookmark: _Toc393697560]case no 5  1809 cumberland ave sw

[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc393691625][bookmark: _Toc393693547][bookmark: _Toc393694407][bookmark: _Toc393697561]QUESTIONNAIRE

[image: ]














[bookmark: _Toc393691626][bookmark: _Toc393693548][bookmark: _Toc393694408][bookmark: _Toc393697562]LOCATION MAP  1809 CUMBERLAND AVE SW




[image: ]




[bookmark: _Toc393691627][bookmark: _Toc393693549][bookmark: _Toc393694409][bookmark: _Toc393697563]CASE NO 6  3311 WHEAT AVE SW


[image: ]







[bookmark: _Toc393691628][bookmark: _Toc393693550][bookmark: _Toc393694410][bookmark: _Toc393697564]QUESTIONNAIRE
[image: ]
















[bookmark: _Toc393691629][bookmark: _Toc393693551][bookmark: _Toc393694411][bookmark: _Toc393697565]LOCATION MAP  3311 WHEAT AVE SW

[image: ]




[bookmark: _Toc393691630][bookmark: _Toc393693552][bookmark: _Toc393694412][bookmark: _Toc393697566]case no 7  2906, 2912 & 2918 Modaus rd sw

[image: ]






















[bookmark: _Toc393691631][bookmark: _Toc393693553][bookmark: _Toc393694413][bookmark: _Toc393697567]REQUEST FOR EVENT VENUE ONLY

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DECATUR, ALABAMA 

Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance 

The effect of the proposed amendment will be to amend Section 25-2 Definitions, 25-11 Business District Requirements and Section 25-12.1 Agricultural District Requirements as outlined below:


Section 1 That Section 25-2 Definitions is hereby amended to add a definition number (11a) to read as follows:

(11a) Event Venue:  a public place where meals, food or refreshments are prepared and/or furnished upon premises. An Event Venue is only available for events on an occasional basis by contract, (e.g., showers, receptions, birthday parties, corporate meetings, and fund raisers or other similar events) with a designated onsite manager or the owner present during the event.  Event Venues shall not be used for any other purpose or use.  If alcohol is desired Event Venues shall be duly licensed as a special retail licensee.  Event Venues are a permitted use in B1, B2, B3, B4, B5, and M1A zoning districts.  Event Venues will be a Use Permitted on Appeal in AG1 and AG2 zoning districts.  An Event Venue must meet all Building Code and Fire Code requirements along with all ABC (Alcoholic Beverage Control Board) requirements.

Section 2 The Paragraph entitled “Uses permitted” of the sub-section entitled B-1 (Local Shopping Business District) of Section 25-11 of the Code of Decatur, Alabama is hereby amended to read as follows:   
Uses permitted: Off-premises sale of beer and table wine; neighborhood retail stores and markets, including the following types: food, general merchandise, apparel; furniture; household and hardware; radio and television; drugs and sundries; jewelry and gifts; florists; sporting goods; pet shops, photograph studios and photo retail sales. Neighborhood services including the following types: Dry cleaning and laundry pickup stations; customer operated launderettes and customer operated dry cleaning establishments; filling stations, provided, however, that gasoline storage above ground in excess of five hundred (500) gallons is prohibited; barber and beauty shops; shoe repair; offices, banks; post offices; event venues; playgrounds; parks; public building (i.e., municipal, county, state or federal, including public schools and libraries); public utilities; churches and similar places of worship; dancing and music academies; nurseries, kindergartens, or day care for children; parking lots.

Section 3 The Paragraph entitled “Uses permitted” of the sub-section entitled B-3 (Tourist Commercial District) of Section 25-11 of the Code of Decatur, Alabama is hereby amended to read as follows 
Uses permitted: Clubs; on premises and off premises sale of alcoholic beverages; hotels, motels, trailer restaurants, event venues, novelty shops. 
Section 4 The Paragraph entitled “Uses permitted” of the sub-section entitled B-4 (Regional Shopping) of Section 25-11 of the Code of Decatur, Alabama is hereby amended to read as follows
Uses permitted: Clubs; on premises and off premises sale of alcoholic beverages; any regional type retail stores and markets including the following types of retail business: Super markets, general merchandise, apparel, furniture, household and hardware, radio and television, drug and sundries, jewelry and gifts, florists, sporting goods, pet shops, banks, theaters, dry cleaning and laundry pick-up stations, barber and beauty shops, shoe repair, Event Venues, delicatessen and variety (5-10).Must have access to major artery. The plat or plan of the proposed subdivision shall have the approval of the planning commission and be filed for record before any commercial structures are built in these proposed districts.
Section 5 The Paragraph entitled “Uses permitted” of the sub-section entitled B-5 (Central Business District) of Section 25-11 of the Code of Decatur, Alabama is hereby amended to read as follows 
Uses permitted: Off premises sale of alcoholic beverages; On premises sale of table wine; On premises sale of alcoholic beverages by the Princess Theatre Center for the Performing Arts and any other valid responsible organization of good reputation, if duly licensed as a special retail licensee; on premises sale of alcoholic beverages by duly licensed restaurants; and on premises sale of alcoholic beverages by lounges located in and constituting an integral part of a restaurant licensed by the Alabama Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to sell alcoholic beverages as a restaurant; and on premises sale by a lounge located in, and constituting an integral part of a hotel or motel having fifty or more rooms for rent to the public; residential dwellings (multiple family or single family); provided that such dwellings conform to all requirements set forth in the Residential Zoning Requirements (section 25-10 ) other than the maximum height provision, setback requirements, lot size, and parking set forth therein, which shall not be applicable. Retail stores and markets, including the following types: food, general merchandise; apparel; furniture; household and hardware; radio and T.V.; drugs and sundries; jewelry and gifts; florists; sporting goods; and similar types. Services including the following types: dry cleaning and laundry pickup stations; event venues, filling stations,

Section 6 The Paragraph entitled “Uses permitted on appeal” of the sub-section entitled AG-1 (Agricultural District) of Section 25-12.1 of the Code of Decatur, Alabama is hereby amended to read as follows 
Uses permitted on appeal: Sports arenas, recreational and amusement enterprises operated on a commercial basis; clubs the chief activity of which is customarily carried on as a business; clubs; on premises and off premises sale of alcoholic beverages by clubs when duly licensed as a class I club by the City of Decatur and the Alabama Alcoholic Beverage Control Board under the pursuant to the Alcoholic Beverage Licensing Code; on-premises and off-premises sale of alcoholic beverages by organizations complying with the definition of a class II club located on and embracing within its sole possessory right, one tract or parcel of land not less than twenty (20) acres in size provided such tract or parcel of land is utilized by such organization on a regular basis for recreational or athletic purposes and further provided that such organization is duly licensed as a class II club by the City of Decatur and the Alabama Alcoholic Beverage Control Board under and pursuant to the Alcoholic Beverage Licensing Code; event venue, tourist courts, tourist homes; motor courts and trailer courts, when these uses, in the opinion of the board of zoning adjustment will not impair an existing or potential future residential neighborhood and permitted subject to such conditions as the said board may require to preserve and protect the character of the district and otherwise promote the purpose of this chapter.

Section 7 The Paragraph entitled “Uses permitted on appeal” of the sub-section entitled AG-2 (Agricultural District) of Section 25-12.1 of the Code of Decatur, Alabama is hereby amended to read as follows 
Uses permitted on appeal: Manufacturing, storage and processing of natural resources indigenous to Decatur, roadside stands, provided no part of the structure of good display encroaches upon a public right-of-way or dedicated street, livestock sales, event venues, antique or craft shop and any use permitted on appeal in an AG-1 Agricultural District and subject to the same requirements and conditions set forth for the uses permitted on appeal in AG-1 Agricultural District, when these uses, in the opinion of the board of zoning adjustment will not impair an existing or potential future neighborhood and permitted subject to such conditions as the board may require to preserve and protect the character of district and otherwise promote the purpose of this chapter.

Section 8.  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of its adoption and publication as required by law.


ADOPTED this the __________day of ________________, 20 _____.

Authenticated:

_______________________________
Stacy Gilley

APPROVED this the ____ day of ____________, 20 ___.

				____________________________
					Don Kyle, Mayor













[bookmark: _Toc393691632][bookmark: _Toc393693554][bookmark: _Toc393694414][bookmark: _Toc393697568]DEFINITION OF EVENT VENUE

[image: ]
















[bookmark: _Toc393691633][bookmark: _Toc393693555][bookmark: _Toc393694415][bookmark: _Toc393697569]LOCATION MAP  2918 MODAUS RD SW
image2.tif
Building Department ~ Robert L. Sims - Code Enforcement

Date: 2/17/2014
Re: Board of Zoning Adjustment variance conditions enforcement actions

To: Chris Armor
812 Bradley StSW.
Decatur, Alabama 35601

Mr. Armor,

According to our records and after recent observations of your property, the conditions for the
approval of the variance granted to you at the August 27, 2013 Board of Zoning Adjustment meeting
have not been met in a timely manner. The conditions are s follows:

1. Arearyard buffer be put in place

2. Adherences to the Zoning Ordinance from §25-16(9) (c) (i) and §25-16(9) (f) (i)
concerning landscaping.(a copy of these code sections are attached)

3. Bring the building up to code per the City requirements.

4. Have landscaping approved by Planning Dept.

The City does recognize that some improvement has been made to the property. However in
the seven months since the granting of the variance, you have not applied for a building permit for the
illegally constructed building and the landscaping has not been put in place according to the conditions.

Let this letter serve as notice that if these conditions are not met, the variance is at risk of
being nullified and the structure will be considered an unsafe building and subject to removal by legal
action brought against you by the City of Decatur. You have seven (7) days from the receipt of the
letter to apply for the building permit and until March 10, 2014 to have the required landscaping in
place and contact the Planning Department for approval.

sincerely,

Robert L. Sims
Code Enforcement




image3.jpg
T = -] 17
‘93 @‘@@ P@ i Dg %ﬁ)
! >
E B Hfay @D ] %%
= 095 eepEm g @ |
LOCATION OF CASE NO. Old Business éﬁh ﬁ E Bﬂ'é]
C 11 [@ (5 % el s " & &4
0 o @‘ ‘GRESHAI é B @ i — DD &Qo @
i oD &S p [ o & 3
gl o " ) ) =
P E =8 La ] o
I — 5 oo °uf
Sy ) N = e fi g 4 =
b - [ d= o i
) g Hie Retjm| o | | om
5 g B = Dnﬁn 5|
. B2 [1 go | Ble. bl &
EIDD = o ) ﬂz
Ha QLadmn- ﬁ@wﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ@*@ B qrs g%
egen AR ST gl ol
& HOME OCCUPATIONS (3| / = B ge B ] &3 &
[ B p— = g8 BB
ERED “/E = 5% TE P :
Old Busi e Gt g s S |
usiness - i a, == ,é,i";éfﬁ”” 4%* P





image4.tif
s
Board of Zoning Adjustment

porvom__ Emie Civeek C.[" dusmin Potrea
MAILING ADDR 2o\ Doenviewe Ave S0
CITY STATEZIP. Decawt, At w0\

PHONE: 2% - 594. 7080 / 2%6. 4160994
PROPERTY OWNER Enc  Caveo

OWNER ADDR: [Pal Ut v s

CITY STATE ZIP Deeawr, AL 3vol

OWNER PHONE: 2. ©24 - 1080

1ADDRESSFOF{AFFEA'_: A Ghveek 5

NATURE OF APPEAL: i ‘
O HOME OCCUPATION L

JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
THER(SECTIon 25-90) [ SURVEY FOR VARIAN [ DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACEED
| ARG o QEERMUSH " CUNOFAMEL SIS oF  AGRSOSNED  S\Gr. |

(i ]

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE:DIMENSIONS,  FT FOR VARIAN

FOR PARIING, HARDSHIF, TY7E OF BUSDNGSS )

We Ale  ANeAUsS o QEestabUsk  Tve G0 prwe® AT of we |
_ ppmeoed)  Caamiee Cweman Siees en A seecr i e Graod fleuse
PN T, \NE 9 o Qepolbast ¢ fepurtot THe S\l | o?OATR (ns@s)
o SR | Wepde To Al Seme of e GHALKLTE- +F THE awr*m‘b@

= GNATURE. OFFICE USE ONLY:

PRINT N

t
|
[
| EEy

|
|
|





image5.jpg
",

BASSETT AV SE

Legend
X HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
BT iaLncs 1o

 Tabled Case
1607 14th St. SE

By o Doeaar i =
Sty Gy s S

iy 29, 2014





image6.tif
APPLICATION FOR APPEAL TO THE BOARD OF ZONING
ADJUSTMENT
CITY OF DECATUR, ALABAMA

APPLICANT NAME Bnoerica \l. Yoedka

MAILING ADDRESS a4 DINSON & s

ne e, Decatur KL 25601

Prone 2N 2SR [
erorervomernave._PNae\ (A N Roer A

MALING ADDRESS saene 23U ROOINSON St S(d
e Decadar A 3sea |

| prone € - ASe- BUT-RIKH

PROPERTY LOCATION/STREET ADDRESS FOR REQUEST

AU Rooinson S Sw, Devwe AL 35601

NATURE OF THE APPEAL
{OME OCCUPATION [ SETBACKVARIANCE (] USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL
O SIGN VARIANCE [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION O OTHER

oescree woeraL mhereavest. YOG OPELCE, \auln CQrE
company glown sape

APPLICANT SIGN) E| 'OFFICE USE ONLY
KN AnaclicaN

_— o, | rveseosr
w— er
| ZONING DISTRICT:
06R014
e HEARING DATE

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED.

The Board of Zoring Adusiment mes the LAST Tuesday of sach month at 4,00 PM m e Counci Chambers of Gy Hall Applcations must be led
by e 10" of the month.  Appicants MUST be present in ordr for th case fo ba heard. Please request a copy of this appiication.




image7.tif
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the use epplied for, administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling ? YES.)\ No__ ,

2. Doss the ocoupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home occupation being

present? YES _ NO_ys
52 YESR NO_

4. 1s more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NOX

3. 1Is there advertising on the premises or your veh

5. Are there any explosives or highlycombustible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YESg> (NO AN

6. Does the home occupption produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, of noise, which may be

offensive? VES R g At

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO X

8. 'Will there be any more than one sales parties at you home per quarter related to this home occupation?
YES_ NOY

9. 'Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? Y'E&’ ’4’5‘

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airbome Freight? YES __ NO X

11. Will there be any employess of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?

YES _ NOR

SIGNED: /\M DATE: ({X &(\

ADDRESS: QQH QO\O 0Son Y SwW
TDeamtwy e 3560\





image8.jpg
TARKWOOD DR SW

|

&
B
G

g

e

]

&8

B

&

R
‘8

B @, B
i
&

@
a
]
]
&
@
@
]
a
&

B
=
]
°B
il
B
B
il
__

0B

B

53
I

EARVIEW ST SW

Legend
= ¥ HOMEOcCUPATIONS

parcels
ST iaLncs 1o

Case No. 1 o, T T e,
L 224 Robinson St. SW s 4’%

| o) | e |
ny

SUNNYBROOK DR SW

e #0183 F





image9.tif
APPLICATION FOR APPEAL TO THE BOARD OF ZONING
ADJUSTMENT
CITY OF DECATUR, ALABAMA

APPLICANT NAME:

MAILING ADDRESS:

PLEASE INCLUDE
CITY. STATE AND ZIP

PROPERTY OWNER NAME:

MAILING ADDRESS!

PLEASE INCLUDE
CITY. STATE AND 2IP

PHONE

Shelhe mosgiREe
522 1oth Are N
de calue ul 3SLo [

PHone 2 q]g S79¢

Shelle__|aicon &

520 otk Ave  AJ )

Clecatu Al 35 (D)
A5, 44 S799

[PROPERTY LOCATIONISTREET ADDRESS FOR REQUEST.

L6132 |bThAve nw deglue 1/ 350

(ATURE OF THE APPEAL
OME OCCUPATION

(O SIGN VARIANCE

[ SETBACK VARIANCE [0 USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL

[ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION O OTHER

Le0CeS

sescnmemosrm et [Horne_ @dice Xor o hair e

K Lol

7 =

PP RE

i

GFFICE USE ONLY
REVIEWED BY: 5
ZONING DISTRICT.

HEARING DATE: 7 4 (/

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

The Board of Zorog Adsiment Pt e Council Chambers of City Hall Appications mustbe|
by the 10" of the monin. _ Applicants MUST ba prasent in orde for the casa to be heard. Please request a copy of his appication.





image10.tif
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the use appfied for administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, otc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling 7 ~_NO__ B

2. Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home occupation being
present? YES _ N
3. Is there advertising or the premises or your vehicles? YES _ NO_ &

o

4. Ismore than one room withir the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO _

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES __ NO &

6. Dots the home ocsupation gradice ey elestrical interfrence, smoke, dust, o7 noise, Which may be
offensive? YES __ NO N

~——
7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO _

8. Will there be Wm sales parties at you home per quarter related to this home occupation?

YES__ NO
_
9. 'Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO__

10. Wil there be any deliveries to the home other then the usug) compmon carrier trucks serving @ residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO_|

11. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?
YES_ NO <

SIGNED: X///\o 0!/« L/lMTE LDI/Q/,//(
ADDRESS 5/))} Joth e ﬂl(/m‘u/ﬁ/ 356d





image11.jpg
R-3

F Bl
+

m z

[

8
B Doer
iy 29, 2004

o Giing

/
L]
[ ]
Geard .

oy
=0
=)
=0

MN 30 TvINOWaW

—~

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 2

o

=
&
=
[ &
=
o
(1
]

[ ]
=l a
[EEE
]
[m|
&
il

= L

Legend
Case No. 2

[prcets
BT haLnes o

ey

T STy,

| MNAYHIEL

LL|532 10th Ave. Nw &

M ® HomEoccupaTions





image12.tif
APPLICATION FOR APPEAL TO THE BOARD OF ZONING
ADJUSTMENT
CITY OF DECATUR, ALABAMA

APPLICANT NAME armes TRadic ks Mot

MALING ADDRESS
RS ze
PHONE (=5 e =

erovertyonmernave Seaones, B MNarNey

MALING ADDRESS: W
merse muioe
SRS 2 AL SSEN

o (535 355 - Le2D

[ PROPERTY LOCATION/STREET ADDRESS FOR REQUEST

ool Dnnearsby Dryve, | |

Vuxs OF THE APPEAL ]
HOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACK VARIANCE [ USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL }
[ SIGN VARIANCE [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION O omver |

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL THE REQUEST- ‘

Cokar BosSimens umler N ey
Alobama Cottage Tood Lo OBISA ‘

g GFFICE USE ONLY

REVIEWED BY.
PRINT NAME =

0. ateret Nack zonG oisric. [

& q\ : D weancone: by 27 /Y
QR =0

b ol =0

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

L J
The Board of Zoning Adiusiment meats e LAST Tuasday of aach month af 400 PH e Counci Chambars of Oty Hal Applcations must ba ed
by the 10" of the montt. Appicants MUST be prosent in orderfor the case fo be heard Please request a copy of this application.





image13.tif
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the use epplied for, administrative office, making of crafis, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
awelling? YES\ NO__

2. Doss the oceupation prodyce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of 2 home occupation being
present? YES __ NO f

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO 3/
4. 1s more thar one r00m withi the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO /

5. Are there any explosives or highly comfstible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home oceupation? YES __ NO

6. Does the home occupatiopproduce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
offensive? YES _ NO V i

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO _\/

8. Will there be Tm: than one sales parties a: you home per quarter related 1o this home oceupation?
YES_ NO

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO _‘/

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usu: mmon carrier trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airbome Freight? YES __ NO

11. Will there be any’employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?
YES_ NO

SIGNEDQI.Qm{Y\[‘m\ DATE% W) _l =N

ADDRESS: NN T 1~ b“}f‘t




image14.jpg
P e i
P e W
T wE i
5 8 8§ 8 R
d B4 &g PImEgN
8 F:0 5w S
FlE:6 d&:F ey © ¢
& m; & Mm B e
7 i q :
& F ® 8 ¥ @ a [
Pon aw 05
FEd Pm oty s
e SIS
A - | BRI
MS AV HIATY 2 MS ¥a a¥O 43 UAM
A e HpE 2
meE %_Emsm
OF I .
ms sig m P HM%
e
T3 8] ®Cc
EeknE | 55103
-Er m
=T T





image15.tif
APPLICATION FOR APPEAL TO THE BOARD OF ZONING
ADJUSTMENT
CITY OF DECATUR, ALABAMA

| AppUCANT NawE /»P)rar\{)ll ( Spars
NALING ADDRESS: 17112 Cagle po &0
pases e "be(m, B0 2800
PHONE Q8l-"201- O\
srovesvomennane Dol o P Spadks
Ty 113 Casoe By S
e e Te cabe, 0 Al 23001
| pHone: _&M\&q

PROPERTY LOCATION/STREET ADDRESS FOR REQUEST.

13 Ca%Qv, Yo S50 Deaduy D 35O |

NATURE OF THE APPEAL
HOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACKVARIANCE [ USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL

O SIGN VARIANCE O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION O OTHER

oescaiee woeTan e reavest: Wi steadiee  offce olties, Contrackd
to w0ie fotwund  Cakls for s Vil Silobons,
No CoStomrs , Mo drafic in oc oot of g home.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE "GFFICE USE ONLY
REVIEWED BY:

PRINT NAME

aurdi g() ks ZONING DISTRICT:
o HEARING DATE IR
Al S Sy

The Board f Zoning Adsiment meets e LAST Tussday of sach month af 4 00 PW i e Counci Chambers of Gy Fial Appicatons mustba ed
by the 10" of the month.  Apphcants MUST be present in order for the case fo be heard Please request a copy of this appication.




image16.tif
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the use applied for, administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling ? YES NO__

2. Doss the oceupation produge sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of & home occupation being
present? YES __ NO \/

3. 1Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES _ Nq/

4. 1s more thar one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO v~

”

Are there eny explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home ocoupation? YES __ NO

6. Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
offensive? YES __ NO N

7. Is there any increase ir. traffic connected with this home occupation? YES _ No\/

8. Wil there be any more than one sales parties t you home per quarter related to this home occupation?
YES__ NO

9. 'Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO\/

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a residential
aree such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airbore Freight? YES __ NO

11. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?
YES_ NO

SIGNED@’\O/L—&Z/ () gvﬂda’ DATE: '7:"0’ | ((
ADDRESS: | 5 (zaegg &,18 ) D cetun aQ 3ol





image17.jpg
Case No. 4
111713 Cagle Ave. SW





image18.tif
CITY OF DECATUR BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION FOR HOME CHILD CARE FACILITY

v (10 Wi

wauna aoor: €09 Cunlpey land Ave Sw
amvsweze: Oecatut AL 3003

mone: (3010 ) HHL-Y23) :
rovearyownee, DN CNON o Texcg Wi te
ownensoor: [0 Comleet land MSVJ
CIWSYATEZIP‘)-DCCOM( RLW
owwsnpuons(ml) L":T'U a0

ADDRESS OF APPEAL: /504 Cum by, [fand Ave Sto

MARK CLASS OF DAY CARE YOU DESIRE: (READ ORDINANCE TO DETERMINE CLASSES)
/g DAY CARE (6 OR LESS) [ NIGHTTIME HOME CARE (6 OR LESS)
GROUP DAY CARE (7T012) [ GROUP NIGHTTIME CARE (7 TO 12 CHILDREN)

DESCRIBE HOURS OF OPERATION; PARKING ARRANGEMENTS; PLAY AREA and EQUIPMENT; DO YOU HAVE
FENCE, DOG, OR POOL.

Tence-\es Ocg-No Rol-no
%ex\— An-Lem
o .mmluh(\q/\aj

‘C M@’ FFICE USE ONLY

| ANT SIGNATURE REVIEWED BY:

EARING DATE: __ (A —
\gﬁﬂ B B ity —
HIC

APPROVEDIDISAPPROVED:

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of cach month at 4:00 PM in the Council Chambers on firs floar of City Hall. Applications
must be fled by the 10 of the month t0 be heard on the last Tuesday. Applicants MUST be present in order for the case t0 be heard. Requesta copy
of this application.




image19.tif
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION
1. Is the use applied for, administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling? YESY NO __

Does the oset
present? YES

Y

ion produes sounds,colors g ol audble o bl evidenee of « bome occupation being
}[ NO__ Childven Pl ayjingoudsidte, DRE Signingy reg uived
3. Isthre advertisingon th premises oryour veficies? YES _ NOY(
4. 1s more than one room withi the home used for the home occupation’? YES)_( NO_

5. Are there any cxplosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES __ NO )(

6. Does the home occupatipn produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which may be
offensive? YES __ Noi !

7. Is there gny increase in traffic connected w]'.n s home ocoupation? YES },_ NO _
Cltdye n_ Dl ng Awoppe: QD ‘.(‘Kedg,\,p
8. Will there be any more than tne Pl pames S You home per quarter efated (0 this home ocoupation?
YES_ NO j
9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO X

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usupl common carrier trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO

11, Will there be any employess of this home occupation ofher than members of the family living in the home?
YES __ NO X

SIGNED! MM%W@ pate: 1] oI}

ADDRESS AR Cieneeond. Bve S Deccday B\ 23903





image20.jpg
&

%%ﬁ

By Tz
Feandof Goning Spsmens
iy 29, 2004

u
»
@
z
I+
=
Ed
=

8
|

RE SDEN DR SW

&
#
4

\ﬂ Di
=
& |8 #

&

b ]

fwalial

Mo 58 o 9

B/p®

MS AV UIHS UM

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 5

=

|

i)
i

EH@@

Case No. 5

~—

Legend

mwm

1809 Cumberland Ave. SW

K HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
ST iaLncs o

MS AV INOLSNMONE

o1z,

|





image21.tif
CITY OF DECATUR BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION FOR HOME CHILD CARE FACILITY

seruonr,_EpCAF0N

wnu aoor: 2 I eoet Av S

arvsmeear 2@ AL 20000

o (D) 0004y

PHOPEHTVO\N%I o \f éw aflgoN -
crvsmareze. R, A’L W%

OWNER mms(y)WYm ’qqaw ! &%@‘—-‘HJ . aZ)KO)

ADDRESS OF APPEAL: 33| | (Jheet Ao Sk

MARK CLASS OF DAY CARE YOU DESIRE: (READ ORDINANCE TO DETERMINE CLASSES)
mﬁ\mv ‘CARE (6 OR LESS) CJ NIGHTTIME HOME CARE (6 OR LESS)
[ GROUP DAY CARE (7T012)  [J GROUP NIGHTTIME CARE (7 TO 12 CHILDREN)

DESCRIBE HOURS OF OPERATION; PARKING ARRANGEMENTS; PLAY AREA and EQUIPMENT; DO YOU HAVE
FENCE, DOG, OR POOL.

H0us cpen ’cooam 5:20Pm. \nd

FICE USE ONLY

] —

zonma oisTRIcT. K= -

S — ) ) A

The Board of Zoning, Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of each month at 4:00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall. Applications
must be filed by the 10 of the month to be heard on the last Tuesday. Applicants MUST be present in order for the case to be heard. Requesta copy.

of this applicacion.





image22.tif
HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the use applied for, administrative office, making of crafis, sewing, etc., conducted entirely within the
dwelling ? YE! NO

T S AR PR O ST

3. Is there advertising on the premiscs or your vehicles? YES _ NOW/

4. 1s more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES v/ NO _

5. Are there any explosives or highly cnyémﬂe materials used or stored within the home in connection with
this home occupation? YES _ NO ¥/

6. Does the home occupatioy produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, of noise, which may be

offensive? YES _ NO
_/ NO__

7 TR e OSY SRR e
8. Wil there be any/more les parties at you home ‘per quarter mﬁg to this home occupation?
YES__ NO

9. 'Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO y/

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual,common carrier trucks serving a residential
area such as UPS, Fed-Ex, Airbone Freight? YES _ NO v/

11. Will there be ny employees of this home occupation other than members of the family living in the home?
YES _

SIGNED: { DATE: (;:H 'O! \‘+
soorsss. 35Nt Py S Decadr, AL W0





image23.jpg
LOCATION OF CASE NO. 6

WHEAT AV SW

E’DJ i = =

N |

] Legend mh]

[| ® HOMEOCCUPATIONS |G50WDR SW

parcels
T iaLnes To
=l

o e i

Case No. 6 —i
3311 Wheat Ave. SW

.|

& | fh
B

]
R g

B of Dlcasen i
ot

iy 29, 2014





image24.tif
APPLICATION FOR APPEAL TO THE BOARD OF ZONING
ADJUSTMENT
CITY OF DECATUR, ALABAMA

APPLICANT NAME: Holland Holdings,LP
MALLING ADDRESS: c/o Barnes T. Lovelace, Jr.
SN STATE AND 2P P. 0. Box 2688, Decatur, AL 35602
PHONE: 6=340-8043
PROPERTY OWNER NAME: Holland Holdings, LP
MAILING ADDRESS: 2.0, Box 1948 o
CSTATe A 2 Decatur, AL 3560
PHONE:

PROPERTY LOCATION/STREET ADDRESS FOR REQUEST:
2906, 2912 and 2918 Modaus Road, SW, Decatur, AL 35603

NATURE OF THE APPEAL:
] HOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACKVARIANCE gk USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL
[ SIGN VARIANCE ] APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION O oTHER

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL THE REQUEST: __ See attached.

AN T i

PRINT NAME
Neal A, folland, Jr., Partrer of ZONING DISTRICT: ff
GATE 3 HEARING DATE: ¢

Jure 10, 2014

APPROVEDIDISAPPROVED:

The Board of Zoning Adjusiment s tha LAST Tussday of aach month al 400 PM T the Councl Chiarmbers of Cty Hall. Appicaions mustbe ed
by he 10 ofthe month. - Applicants MUST be prosant n order for the caso to bo heard. Ploas roquest a copy ofthis appicaton.




image25.tif
Applicant plans to utilize the property to board, groom, train and show dogs and horses and
ancillary activities to those uses of the property. In connection with these proposes uses of the
property, the Applicant requests the following uses permitted on appeal in an AG-1 Zone:

1. Providing training lessons and showing of dogs and horses.

2. Retail sales of supplies, etc. ancillary and related to the above uses of the property.

3. An event venue.




image26.jpg
LOCATION OF CASE NO.7

G-1
2 I
MODAUS RD SW
Legend
X HOME OCCUPATIONS

Epar:e\s

Case No. 7 By of Den

Frand of Gining Ffiimens

2918 Modaus Rd. SW A





image1.png




